PURDUE

UNIVERSITY COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING

Memorandum

TO: Engineering Curriculum Committee
FROM: Bill Oakes
DATE: April 14, 2017

RE: Agenda for Meeting #15 — Monday, April 17, 2017 in ARMS 3001 at 1:30pm

1. Call to order

2. ECC meeting #15 agenda review and approval.

3. Meeting minutes (ECC #14 4/03/2017) review and approval.

4. Consideration by the ECC for approval on behalf of the faculty the following Fast-Track EFD:

e EFD 76-17 CEM Fast-Track Curriculum Update

5. Consideration by the ECC for approval on behalf of the faculty the following EFD:
e EFD 70-17 AAE 39500 Undergraduate Seminar — course expiration

6. Consideration by the ECC for approval on behalf of the faculty the following EFD:
o EFD 61-17 ABE 22700 Biotechnology Lab | — New undergraduate course
e EFD 64-17 ABE 22700 Biotechnology Lab II- New undergraduate course

7. Consideration by the ECC for approval on behalf of the faculty the following EFD:
e EFD 26-17 IE 47200 Imagine, Model, Make — New undergraduate course

e EFD 24-17 IE 56100 Introduction to Convex Optimization — New graduate course cross-
listed with AAE 561

8. Old business

e Tabled for discussions with AAE - EFD 14-17 ECE 60268 Hybrid Systems: Theory and
Applications — New graduate course

9. Adjournment
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